Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:35 AM

To: ‘Ruth, Amy'; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker; Jim Amos; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: McSpadden, Wes; Sanders, Toady; Littrell, Kyle; Foust, Bryan

Subject: RE: Initial C-141 - Corral Canyon Fed 1H (APl 30-015-43428) 1-9-19

RE: XTO * Corral Canyon Fed 1H * DOR: 1/9/19
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5201.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748~1283 Ext 108

From: Ruth, Amy <Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 1:07 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>; Jim Amos <jamos@blm.gov>

Cc: McSpadden, Wes <Wes_McSpadden@xtoenergy.com>; Sanders, Toady <Toady_Sanders@xtoenergy.com>; Littrell,
Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Foust, Bryan <Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com>

Subject: [EXT] Initial C-141 - Corral Canyon Fed 1H (APl 30-015-43428) 1-9-19

Good Afternoon,

Attached is an initial C-141 detailing a release associated with the referenced facility including the spill
calculation. Please contact us with any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Amy C- Ruth

Delaware Basin Division
Environmental Coordinator
3104 E. Greene Street | Carlsbad, NM 88220 | M: 432.661.0571 | O: 575.689.3380
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